7th lny, 1985

Major L.Dearwin,
Cripp's Corner,
Forest Row

— Buisex

Dear Major Darwin,

I well remember your paper om Stoek-Taking, and I
really belleve that the prejudices of experts consbltute
the moat sorious diffisulty to getting anythitig dome. I
think I must heve mentionsd to you befers how sxseedingly toushy
about the physical measuremsnts at medisal ..‘Lﬁl]l!ﬂﬁiﬂtl I
found the Ministry of Edusabliom to be. They had the i1dea that
the only Interest any stabtlstieian sould have in thelr resorda
would be to abuse them for inascurasy. (m this point, you might
Just 1like to glanse ab the ohart of the avemages of four-year
groups measured at Croydon at about twelve years of age, in
the sopy of Wiss Earn's puper, which I emeloss, You may have
#een them before in the "Annals," if you have the cempleted
number, and I1f seo, please retwrn the extra offprint,

It may, of vourse, be a solnaidenmse, but the averajes
of theme mge groups of boys snd girls, which were certainly
measured independently, on different cccasiocns, and very
often by different nurses, agree just ms well ms would the averages
o perfectly acourate messurements from samples of the same
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sise,
I have no doubt that, as in all metrieal work,

there are causes of disturbance whioh would be bebtter elimina-
ted if possible; but a felirly careful examinatlion of data,
such as that whioh Miss Earn hes done for the Oroydon material,
will wsually reveal wmistakable signs of insccurssy in
compilation, if sueh inmeccuracy 1s of & kind, or to an extent
to affect sonclusions drawn from ths whole body.

Probably, however, those looal suthoritles whieh
do this work most oarelessly will be relatively reluctant to
send me thdir meterial, and so I may only ses the best of
what is done.

They put me down to speak at the Anmual Meeting, om
"Eugeniaos, Academie and Prectieal.” I 4id nob ohooss the
title, as I take the word "academio" to be, for prastieal
purpcses, & term of reproach, I am inslined to give a very
slight outlins of the researches in progress at the Galteh
Laboratory, and then to suggest that the word "presticsl," if
it means anything in relation te the Scolety's work, must
mesn "political.”

Yours sincerely,



